

***Summary of Professional Strengths***

Over twenty years of management consulting experience in the training, implementing and auditing of management systems in the manufacturing and service industries.

***Career Highlights***

**Associate with ISO Metrix Inc.** 2006 – Present

Development, Implementation, Training and Auditing of Food Safety, Quality and Environment Management Systems for a variety of clients.

**Contract Auditor, KPMG Performance Registrar Inc.** Jan 2005 – Dec 2009

Conduct ISO 9001, ISO 14001 and OHSAS 18001 audits for clients.

**Contract Instructor, British Columbia Institute of Technology** 2000 – Present

- Internal Auditing of HACCP Systems

**Lead Auditor, BSI Management Systems** Jan 2003 – Mar 2004

Conducted ISO 9001 and ISO 14001 audits, and internal auditor training sessions for clients.

**Contract Lead Auditor, Quality Certification Bureau Inc.** 1998 – 2002

Conducted audits and internal audit training sessions for clients.

**Quality Lead Auditor, Quality Management Institute** 1993 – 1997

Conducted over 250 audits to all levels of the ISO 9000 Standards for a variety of companies in the manufacturing, communications and service industries.

**Quality Management Consultant, B. C. Research** 1989 - 1993

As a member of the quality consulting team, assisted companies in meeting the requirements of quality system standards, and in developing and implementing quality training programs to assist employees in embracing quality management principles.

**Chemical Technologist, Chemex Labs** 1983 – 1988

***Education***

2001	BCIT	Bachelor of Technology – Management Degree
1989	BCIT	Post-Diploma in Quality Assurance and Non-Destructive Testing
1983	BCIT	Diploma in Chemical Sciences Technology, Environmental Option

***Professional Affiliations***

Quality Management System Lead Auditor with RABQSA

Environmental Management System Lead Auditor with RABQSA

Member of American Society for Quality (ASQ) – Vancouver Chapter

***Volunteer Work***

Board member Place of Refuge – transitional living accommodations for people recovering from addictions to alcohol and drugs.

***Specific Experience in the Food and Aquaculture Industries***

- Performed several audits for Agricore United on their graineries, to ISO 9001 and HACCP
- Performed 2 audits of the Canadian Grain Commission to ISO 9001
- Completed HACCP training and taught the HACCP Internal Auditor Course at BCIT several times
- Completed the National Seafood Sector Council Self-Verification of Your QMP training
- Performed ISO 9001 audits of the Skretting and EWOS fish feed producing plants
- Provided ISO 17025 Training and Gap Analysis to the BC Centre for Aquatic Health Sciences
- Provided ISO 9001 Internal Auditor Training to Pacific National Processing Ltd.
- Performed ISO 9001 Internal Audit of Mainstream Canada
- Performed ISO 22000 Gap Analysis of Mainstream Canada